CITY OF COUNCIL BLUFFS
BID FY19-35 UPFIT POLICE CRUISERS
Questions are in black and answers and addenda from the City are in red. The following addenda and
clarifications have been released by the City of Council Bluffs:
June 7, 2019
1. It looks like 6.1 and 6.4 are going to be accomplishing the same thing. The 475-0707 shotgun
mount is not a P/N I have been able to find. Also, the PG4GLB02-01 is not just a lock box for the
handgun, it is a full tri-lock gun rack that holds a shotgun, rifle, and the handgun.
Page 9, Section 6 shall now read:
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6.0 SHOTGUN MOUNT
6.1 ProGuard GVPM5715RO Partition Wall shotgun mount with standard handcuff key lock
6.2 Shotgun/rifle timer, controlled by momentary button.
6.3 Semi-Automatic Santa Cruz gun lock, handcuff key SC-6#H
6.4 Hand gun lock box PG4GLB02-01 (mounted at base of gun rack)

June 11, 2019
2. #29: WARRANTY: All parts and components must have a warranty period of five (5) years. All
labor to repair or replace any components must have a warranty period of three (3) years.
Can you clarify if this is net new stock only? Would reusable product need to be covered within
the 3 year timeframe?
A reused product would not be covered under this provision unless its covered under
manufacturer warranty. The specified warranty is for new parts only.
3. How is general product failure outside of standard warranty to be considered?
This is an additional warranty outside of standard warranty for new products.
4. Cont. #29 The Bidder must have access to a non-City repair facility with at least one full time
technician within the Council Bluffs/Omaha metro area to complete warranty work.
Unique to KELTEK, we have a full time technician in your area every couple of weeks, could
general service work be completed on a normal trip through Council Bluffs?
Would you be open to a Service Priority system similar to this:
http://www.keltekinc.com/service/
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Vehicles would need to be serviced within the 24 hour provision as in the RFP. Two weeks
without a vehicle is too long.
5. 1.5 Successful Bidder will stock warranty parts for repairs.
Can you expand on this request? Any and all KELTEK provided product needs to be stocked at
our facility? The vendor facility? Etc.
A 48 hour window to receive parts would be acceptable, and the parts would held at their
facility.
6. 4.1-4.7 Keltek Power Management includes different brands that would not require all
requests to be purchased, is this sufficient?
If the proposed product meets or exceeds the specifications of the requested products, it will be
acceptable. Product specifications can be submitted to the City prior to the questions deadline
for verification.
7. 11.2 PODC-46FMBYT ABS Plastic enclosure
Can you please send additional specs on this product, I am not able to locate it online.
This is a fuse container. Any fuse boxes be completely contained.

Respectfully,
Kim Riebe
Purchasing Officer
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